IV. CASE: 

STATEMENT

1.The Appellant raised several issues of Plain Error to trial Court, in attached pleadings. [See: Motion For Reconsideration; Appen. page 150; and Motion for Immediate Stay, Appen. page 61] The Appellant will rely on this Court to recognize the trial court’s errors even though they may have been in-artfully expressed in Appellant’s pleadings. The issues, and sub-issues, that should have set the standard for the trial Court’s findings and decisions, but did not, were due, the Appellant argues, as a matter of fact and law, to the trial court’s bias toward the Appellant in violation of New Hampshire’s Code of Judicial Canons, the Court’s Rules, and both State and Federal Constitutions, and Statutes.

2. It is a matter of record that the Appellant has complained to those in power in New Hampshire Government, about those who appear to have misused their power. These complaints have not gone unnoticed. For example, on May 20, 2005, in rebuttal to a statement Appellant had prepared [See Objection, Appen. page 144] for the Ethics Committee, former Speaker of the House Gene Chandler testified, under oath that the Appellant had ‘a problem’ with the Judiciary Branch, in New Hampshire. Testimony, under oath, by a person who would know is presumed to be truthful. On May 23, 2005, just three days later, SN Servicing, as Agent for Ingomar, served The Petition for Sale by Decree upon Appellant. [See Petition; Appen. page 150] The trial Court’s Orders give credence to Chandler’s statement. Chandler’s censure gives credence to the truthfulness of Appellant’s written complaint submitted to the Ethics Committee.

3. Considering the powerful political influence of the Petitioner’s owner, Robin Arkley II, its named counsel, along with other named law firms, and governmental agencies, who are implicated in the larger matter which is the subject of a USCS Title 18 complaint that has been filed with the US DOJ; and the politically charged issues of bias implicated in the Appellant’s questions in the Notice of Appeal as to: “whether Judge McHugh acted at all times in accordance with Article 35 of the New Hampshire Constitution, and the New Hampshire Supreme Court’s Judicial Canons, in particular; and considering that the Appellant appears before this Honorable Court pro se should give this Honorable Court some sense of the serious nature of Appellant’s pleadings, and will recognize the Plain Error when the trial Court found them to be ‘frivolous’.

4. The following Rules are pertinent: New Hampshire RSA 490:4 states, “New Hampshire Supreme Court shall have exclusive authority to issue writs of error”, and according to Supreme Court Rule 16-A, a Plain Error is one that affects substantial rights, and it may be considered even though it was not brought to the attention of the trial Court or the Supreme Court. NH Rules of Civil Procedure 60 allow relief from judgment for reasons of ‘fraud, accident or mistake, or newly discovered evidence’: All three elements for relief can be found in the record of this case. 

5. Canon 1:The Appellant raised the issues of Judicial Canons in her Motion for Reconsideration [Ibid.], page, 150, to wit: The Canons of Judicial Conduct state that, “a judge shall respect and comply with the law and shall act at all times in a manner that promotes public confidence and integrity and impartiality of the judiciary”.  

6. Appellant raised this issue, after receiving the Final Order, [Brief, pages 21-25] in which the Court, by ‘accident or mistake’, gave full favor, and then some, to all facts pleaded by Appellee, SN Servicing, a surrogate company of Robin Arkley II, as agent for Ingomar, LP. Ingomar is one of several affiliate clients of SN Servicing Corp. that at one time or another have each illegally attempted to claim that the BankEast loan secured the Center Harbor property.  [Ibid. p 150]

7. The Court found in its Final Order [Ibid, Brief, pages 22-23] “ After examining all of the pleadings filed in this case…in its collection letter [March 10,2004] the plaintiff agreed to accept the sum of $165,000 in full settlement of a debt that now is represented to be in excess of $750,000.”  Herein, the Court made a Plain Error in his finding.  Appellant’s Objection [ Ibid] Appen., page 121] shows a copy of the letter in question. The March 10th 2004, letter clearly shows that it was not sent by the Petitioner, Ingomar, LP, but from one of SN Servicing Corporation’s other clients, Lawyer’s Recovery & Litigation. The record shows SN Servicing Corp. is merely an agent for, and not the alleged holder of the claim. 

8. Another example of Plain Error in violation of Canon 1, is demonstrated when the Court ignored all issues raised in Appellant’s Objection [Ibid, Appen., page 75] and found, “ Yet, she does not deny that she received $200,000 of the initial lender’s money back in 1988 which she has not paid back. As security for the loan she signed a mortgage in 1989 in favor of the initial lender for the property in Center Harbor, New Hampshire, which is the subject of this foreclosure action. She knew she would lose the property if she did not pay the debt.” [Final Order] [Ibid, Brief, page, 23]  The FACT section in Objection [Ibid] [Appen. page 81. 4.(12)] clearly disagrees. 

9. Trial Court in its PreLim Order [See Brief, page, 31] limited Appellant’s arguments to not include issues that had already been ruled on in 10/23/02. Yet, the Court accepted and relied upon the Appellee’s,  Objection, [Appen. page 15] attached Exhibit, Deposition of Jean E.Quinn taken on October 10, 2002, in McLane Law Office by attorney Mark Rouvalis, in a prior affiliated matter, 01-E-0015, where Regional Financial Services, LLC was the defendant. The Deposition, was neither submitted into the record in 01-E-0015, nor was it reviewed for errors by Jean E.Quinn, however it also referred back to other depositions taken in 1998, Docket 97-E-0202. By incorporation, Appellant accepts for this record that the two prior cases are linked and should be considered in their entirety when this Honorable Court reviews this Appeal.

10. The 10/10/02, Deposition Exhibits also included, “BankEast Commercial Line of Credit of $400,000 to Business Assets Management, Inc. and Senter Cove Development Company, Inc. July 14, 1988”. [Appen. page 24.] Attached to the loan document is a letter from Richard A. Cabral, 547 Amherst Street, Nashua, New Hampshire, 03063, and dated, July 14, 1988. The letter from Cabral is addressed to Ms. Deborah Blondin, BankEast, Elm Street, Manchester, NH 03101. To Quote: “Please be advised that I hereby approve the request of Jean Quinn and Senter Cove Development to place a second mortgage on the property in Woodstock, New Hampshire on which I currently have a first mortgage of $1,560,000 plus interest and penalties that may accrue in the event of a default”. The letter was filed in Grafton County Registry of Deeds, Bk 1749; Pg 0878. The Petitioner has produced no such evidence from the first mortgagee of Center Harbor, because no such evidence exits: the recording of the Center Harbor mtge. is a fraud. 

11. Appellant, as Trustee, stated clearly that the Trust could not owe, $200,000 plus interest, totaling $750,000, secured by Center Harbor property, to the Petitioner. [Motion for Immediate Stay, Appen. page 61] A plain reading of all Appellant’s pleadings, incorporated into the Appendix, show the Plain Error of the Court. Considering that Petitioner’s predecessor RFS, LLC [01-E-015] purchased the bogus mortgage paper for $11.57 from its FDIC partner, and now the trial Court has opined that the so-called debt is ‘in excess of $750,000: the Court’s concept of ‘fair’, in and of itself, gives rise to issues other than Plain Error.

12. The Court in Plain Error calculated that Appellant owed, ‘in excess of $750,000’; [Ibid.] even though, there is nothing in the record to support that calculation. The Court, in Plain Error found that Appellant admitted that she borrowed $200,000 [Ibid.] even though there was nothing,  in the trial record to support its findings. The Deposition Exhibit [Ibid.]  that was filed after Final Order, refers to the borrowers Business Assets Management, Inc. and Senter Cove Development Company, Inc, in their corporate capacity; and the attached 1991 superseding Agreement was the controlling contract. [Appellee’s Objection, page 43], and not the 1989 Forbearance Agreement. 

13. The Court, continuing in its error to show further biased favor toward the Appellee, in its Final Order, [Ibid], Brief, page, 24] then attacked the Appellant’s character. First by making the demeaning and dismissive statement, “An examination of all the defendant’s pleadings reveals the fact that in her mind everyone that had any connection with the debt is somewhat at fault, excluding, of course, herself”. Second, by using pejorative phrases such as the following: “The vicious tone of the pleading that Jean Allan has filed since the Court’s Preliminary Order are troubling. She claims that the initial lender and subsequent assignees of the debt “perpetrated crimes” against her and have caused her “great damage and untold suffering”. Her business “was sabotaged” and her business assets “were stolen”. The initial lender “committed fraud during the underwriting of the title policy”. In 2002 “two attempts were made on Jean Allan’s life”. [sic 11/ 22/ 2003 and 2/11/ 2004] She states her position using the following language: “There is a plethora of evidence in the ongoing crimes of which Allan is complaining. And, there has been ample testimony from Allan that these predators do not hesitate to use force when needed. They will not stop of their own accord. Too much is at stake here, and elsewhere”. Final Order [Ibid, Brief, pages, 24]

14. As “troubling” as these pleadings are, the Court decided it did not want to hear more; or consider that any of the claims made by Appellant may in fact be true, or that a ‘crime was in progress’, because it promptly signed the Decree that the Appellee had prepared for it. [See Prepared Decree, Brief, page, 15] Plain Error does not explain this action.

15. Another example of Plain Error that can be attributed to the Court’s bias is in its Final Order, [Ibid, Brief, 21] when it wrote that it “has reviewed correspondence between parties after Judge Smukler’s Order. It [the Court] notes that when Joan [sic] Allan received the plaintiffs first collection letter dated March 10, 2004, she immediately threatened the plaintiff with criminal prosecution”.  Appellant has already pointed out herein, that although the law firm is the same, McLane Law Offices, their client, at that time, March 10 2004, was LR&LS, not, Ingomar LP, SN Servicing’s client and named party, in this instant Petition for Decree.  Appellant’s true response [See Objection Appen., page 118], on May 5 2004 states, “Also, please be advised that this letter represents an attempt to settle this matter …”. It was only in frustration, more than a year later, on May 9 2005, did Appellant send INGO, LLC, also not a named party in the Petition, a notice letter that it had violated the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act. [Ibid, Appen. page 87] There is nothing in the record to show a transfer of claim from INGO to Ingomar, LP.

16. Appellant’s Motion for Reconsideration, [Ibid, Appen 1.], argued, in the main, that the Court was not ‘demonstrating due regards’ for her rights ‘to be heard’, in violation of Canon 3, paragraph C. (7). The Court’s response, in its  Order [Ibid], Brief, pages  25-27] to deny Appellant’s Motion for Reconsideration, demonstrated yet another classic example of Plain Error. Here again, the Court, not wanting to recognize that a ‘crime was in progress’, chose to mischaracterize another person, this time Nolan. The Court described Nolan as “a self-described uninterested person, knowing nothing about the case, allegedly heard bits and pieces of a conversation at the Belknap County Superior Court on July 8, 1998, a day when Ms. Allen’s [sic] case was scheduled for hearing. His literal breath-by breath account of every little movement make for a good suspense novel, but has no relevance to the issues involved in this case.” In Appellant’s Motion for Immediate Stay , [Ibid] great care was taken to correct the Court’s Plain Error of fact and law, citing in paragraph 5. [Appen. page 63], New Hampshire v Raymond E. Davis; No. 96-338; September 24, 1998, and State v Cook, 135 NH 655,666, 610 A 2d 800,807 (1992), among other issues. The Appellant also pointed out in its Motion for Stay [Ibid] that Nolan was not a disinterested party but in fact a creditor of the Appellant’s . [Ibid, Appen. page 61-70] In the Court’s need to dispose of matters ‘promptly’, it failed to perform ‘efficiently and fairly’, thus committing a Plain Error.

17. The subject matter of the Nolan Affidavit goes to the heart of the issue of newly discovered evidence and fraud on the court, two of the elements that would allow for an Order to be voided. In his sworn Affidavit, Nolan testified to overhearing an Officer of the Court, in re: Docket No. 97-E-0202, Jean E Vorisek Family Trust v BONHAM and FDIC, Belknap Superior Court, preparing his witness to give testimony that would mislead the Court into ruling in his client’s favor, which Judge O’Neill ultimately did, after the July 8 1998, [97-E-0202] evidentiary hearing where the Center Harbor property was also at issue. [Appendix, Nolan Affidavit, page 10] 

18. Nolan’s testimony “raises a substantial question as to that lawyer’s honesty, trustworthiness, or fitness as a lawyer”, yet again, as if a pattern, the Court, instead of being ‘troubled’ by Nolan’s Affidavit, as Judge Hughes was after making a finding on a similar allegation, in FDIC v Hurwitz, [See Supplemental, Ibid, Appen. page 216]; the Court opined, “Under no circumstances does this affidavit fall into the category of newly discovered evidence warranting yet another hearing”. [Ibid, Order, Brief, page 27] Appellant’s Motion for Immediate Stay [Ibid, Appen. page 61] attempted to point out the Court’s Plain Error to the Court.

19. Appellant also again requested, in her Motion for Immediate Stay, [Appen. page 61] that the Court recognize the seriousness of her pleadings and “ report the violations to the appropriate authority or other agency or body” as the Canons recommend as ‘appropriate action’. In this matter,  the Appellant has complained to United State Department of Justice, under the Hobbs Act, USCS Title 18. [Ibid, Objection, Appen., pages 149], among other authorities.

SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT

20. The Court chose at all times to ‘cherry pick’ its conclusions only from the Appellee’s pleadings, which it admits doing when in its, October 27th, Final Order, Brief, [See page 27], by stating, “ In its objection, the plaintiff requested reimbursement of costs and attorney fees because of the ‘frivolous nature’ of the defendant’s pleadings. The Court agrees that the multitude and tenor of Ms. Allen’s [sic] pleadings warrant the payment of costs and fees”. 

21. Although Appellant pleaded, to the best of her ability, the trial Court showed only distain toward her.  In fact, in Appellant’s Motion for Reconsideration, [Ibid, Appen. page 2, Appellant pleaded to the Court about this very thing in paragraph 6. “Allan has appeared in front of the Court, pro se, because she is unable to find local New Hampshire counsel who is competent and not conflicted in this matter. Allan’s abilities as a pro se should not create a bias in the Court to the facts presented by her. Allan’s submissions of the facts in the matter should be treated with the same respect as the Petitioner’s. In this matter Allan does complain to the Court that she detects a strong bias against her by the Court in favor of the Petitioner”.

22. A de novo review of the Pleadings in the trial court matter will show this Court that the trial Court made a Plain Error by choosing to favor Petitioner, and ignore Canon 1, Canon 3, B. (4),  B. (5), C (7), and D (2) and thus violating Statutes, Rules, and both Fed and State Constitutions.

24. It is clear in its Final Order the Court made several Plain Errors of fact; but, uniformly all the errors went against the Appellant, and in favor of the Appellee, whose intentionally confusing and criminal ‘ chain of title shell game’, is very apparent to any reasonable person, and therefore, also should have been to the Court.

23. It is well settled law that a voidable judgment that has been procured by fraud can be attacked at any time, in any court, either directly or collaterally, provided that the party is properly before the Court. James Madison once said, “In a society under the forms of which the stronger faction can readily unite and oppress the weaker, anarchy may truly be said to reign as in a state of nature where the weaker individual is not secured against the violence of the stronger; as in, the latter state, even the stronger individuals are prompted by the uncertainty of their condition, to submit to a government which may protect the weak as well as themselves”. 

If we who subject ourselves to the rule of law do not have the legal, or political, rights that protect free and equal public lives, we no longer have the rights that protect private lives; and, without protected private lives, our personal lives are not safe, nor free. Liberty for all must be protected from the license for the few. Only a fair and non-corrupted government is large, powerful and representative enough, to enforce the laws that can defeat the powerful influence of those who wish to subvert the very Constitutions and laws that we have come to depend upon. 

ARGUMENT POINT OF FACT AND LAW

24. The facts and the law support the Appellant’s argument. To wit: There never was a legal mortgage given to BankEast, by Appellant, individually or as a Trustee of the Jean E. Vorisek Family Trust, that would have secured the Center Harbor property, which is the subject of this foreclosure action. There was no consideration given to the Trust by BankEast. 

25. In accordance to NH Rules of Civil Procedure 60, Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, Rule 60(b)(4) 28 USCA Const Amendment 5. Klugh V US 620 F Supp 892 (D.S.C 1985) Petitioner’s argument of res judicata in its Petition is invalid due to fraud, mistake, and newly discovered evidence. The trial Court made a Plain Error in its Preliminary Ruling by accepting Petitioner’s argument of res judicata, and thereby limiting Appellant’s ability to argue the matter in violation of Article 35, NH Consitution and the New Hampshire Code of Judicial Conduct. By limiting Appellant Amended Motion to issues raised after October 23, 2002, the Court showed its bias.

26. The Court showed continued bias in favor of the Appellee throughout the matter. When Appellee supplied the Court with Exhibits that were clearly dated prior to October 23, 2002, the Court not only accepted the material but used it wholeheartedly against the Appellant, again in violation of the Articles 2, 8, 12, and 35 of the New Hampshire Constitution and Article 14 of the United States Constitution.

27. Nolan’s Affidavit, qualifies as ‘newly discovered evidence, according to NH v Raymond E. Davis [9/24/98 No. 96-338; State v Cook, 125 NH 655,666,610, A2d 800,807 (1992)] The Nolan Affidavit raised important newly discovered issues of a fraud upon the O’Neill court in [97-E-0202] that were in violation of NH Rules of Professional Conduct [Rule 3.3 Candor Toward Tribunal] that required, at the very least, an evidentiary hearing. The Court made a Plain Error in mischaracterizing Nolan and denying to hear his testimony, and rebuttal witnesses.

28. The facts clearly show that the Petitioner, a sophisticated lender, had reason to know, at all times, that the ‘priority’ position, if any, that his predecessors held, was in the 1991 Superseding Agreement, and not in a second mortgage secured by the Center Harbor property. The words ‘if any’ are key in this matter as there is ample evidence in the records of 97-E-0202 and 01-E-015 -both of which were appealed, to show that the initial loan was entered into due to fraud on the part of the bank, and its conflicted legal agents; and even if, assuming arguendo, the $400,000 commercial line of credit asset did survive the bank’s failure then the controlling contract that determined the borrowers’ and the creditors’ obligations rests the 1991 superseding Agreement that is incorporated in the Appendix [Ibid,p 43], and not in the Forbearance Agreement dated October 12, 1989 [Decree, Brief, page 15] upon which the Decree that has been granted.  The borrowers offered Appellee’s predecessors water, and they declined to drink. The Appellee, cannot now be allowed to make a claim upon a document procured and recorded by fraud, and in violation of New Hampshire State and Federal laws, under the ‘color of justice’ without paying a penalty.                                  CONCLUSIONS AND RELIEF

29. This fraud has gone on for over sixteen years. It is time for justice to be served by allowing the Appellant the due process rights that it is entitled to by law. The Appellant seeks relief from this ‘crime in progress’ from this Honorable Court by: a) requesting that it void the trial Courts Orders, in recognition under Rule 16-A that Plain Errors were made by the trial Court; b) that it recognize that an ongoing ‘crime is in progress’ to steal the Center Harbor property; c) that the crime includes a fraud upon the Court by some of its officers; d) that the motive for the attempt to steal the Center Harbor property was in violation of its due process; and e) to attempt to make ‘frivolous’ the Appellant’s complaints to US DOJ, Title USCS 18, in re: sabotage and theft of High Birches Springs by elements of organized crime who have committed a chain of violent acts to include the sabotage and illegal taking of the High Birches Springs property, the death and disappearance of Agnes S.Allan, and compounded by other harms and damages that have been perpetrated upon the Appellant, and her family; f) in recognition of the foregoing Appellant requests that the Honorable Court refer the entire matter to be investigated by the proper authorities, be they Federal or State, or both.  The Appellant is certain that for justice to be done and for her due process rights to be upheld, the resolution of this matter requires authorities with subpoena power, a badge, and a gun; and g) for any other relief that is just and mete to include sanctions upon Appellee and its counsel.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jean E. Allan, Pro Se Agent for Jean E.Allan individually and Trustee of the Jean Vorisek Trust

CERTIFICATE OF DELIVERY

I, Jean E.Allan, pro se Appellant, hereby certify that I have delivered via first class mail on this ___, day of _____, 200_ , two copies of the foregoing brief and attached appendix to Attorney Michael J. Kenison, McLane Law Office, 900 Elm Street, Box 326, Manchester, NH 03105.

_____________________________Jean E. Allan

ORAL ARGUMENT

I, Jean E.Allan, pro se Appellant, hereby wish to make known to the Honorable Court that I request Oral Argument. The estimated time for argument should not exceed fifteen minutes per party. _______________________Jean E. Allan, 309 Waukewan Rd., Center Harbor, NH 03226
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